
From: Adam Carlesco [mailto:acarlesco@peer.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 10:20 AM 
To: FOIA, NPPD <NPPD.foia@hq.dhs.gov> 
Subject: 2017-FEFO-02241 
 
Dear FOIA Officer, 
 
I am writing to check on FOIA No. 2017-FEFO-02241 and receive some sort of update as to its 
status.  This matter was submitted to the agency on September 1, 2017 and the statutory time limit 
has lapsed; at what point should we expect production on this matter? 
 
Adam 
------------------ 
Adam Carlesco, Staff Counsel 
Public Employees for Environmental Responsibility (PEER) 
962 Wayne Ave., Suite 610 
Silver Spring, Maryland  20910 
Main Office: 202.265.PEER (7337) / Direct: 240.247.0298 
Fax: 202.265.4192 
acarlesco@peer.org 
www.peer.org 

 
 
From: FOIA, NPPD [mailto:NPPD.foia@hq.dhs.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 10:31 AM 
To: Adam Carlesco <acarlesco@peer.org> 
Subject: RE: 2017-FEFO-02241 
 

Mr. Carlesco, your request belongs to FEMA, not NPPD.  FEMA’s FOIA contact information is 
below: 
 
FOIA Officer 
500 C Street, S.W., Room 840 
Washington, D.C. 20472 
Phone: 202-646-3323 
Fax: 202-646-3347 
E-mail: fema-foia@fema.dhs.gov 
 
NPPD FOIA OFFICE 
National Protection and Programs Directorate 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
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From: Adam Carlesco [mailto:acarlesco@peer.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 10:34 AM 
To: FEMA-FOIA <FEMA-FOIA@fema.dhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: 2017-FEFO-02241 
 
Dear FOIA Officer, 
 
I am writing to check on FOIA No. 2017-FEFO-02241 and receive some sort of update as to its 
status and when we should expect production.  The address that I was given in our 
acknowledgement response was re-directed to this address.  
 
Thanks, Adam 
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

 
 
 
From: FEMA-FOIA [mailto:FEMA-FOIA@fema.dhs.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 12:33 PM 
To: Adam Carlesco <acarlesco@peer.org> 
Cc: FEMA-FOIA <FEMA-FOIA@fema.dhs.gov> 
Subject: RE: 2017-FEFO-02241 
 
Good Afternoon Adam, 
 
This case number is closed FEMA # 2017-FEFO-02241. Due to the topic matter, we have determined that 
the information you are seeking is under the purview of the National Protection and Programs 
Directorate (NPPD), a DHS component. Therefore, we referred your request on September 12, 2017 to 
the FOIA Officer for NPPD, Toni Fuentes, for processing and direct response to you. You may contact the 
NPPD FOIA office directly for a status update. 
 
National Protection and Programs Directorate (NPPD) 
U.S. Department of Homeland Security 
C/O Toni Fuentes, FOIA Officer 
Washington, D.C. 20528 
Phone: 703-235-2211 
Fax: 703-235-2052 
E-mail: NPPD.FOIA@dhs.gov 
 
Regards, 
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Kevin Hill 
FEMA Disclosure Branch 
 
 
From: Adam Carlesco  
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 12:50 PM 
To: NPPD.foia@hq.dhs.gov 
Subject: RE: 2017-FEFO-02241 
 
Hello NPPD FOIA Officer, 
 
We were referred back to you by FEMA concerning this FOIA request; see below. 
 
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
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